
 

 

 
ADDENDUM TWO 

 QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
 
Date:  August 10, 2018  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Christie Kelly, Buyer 

AS Materiel State Purchasing 
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 5906 OF to be opened on August 17, 2018 at 2:00 

P.M. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to 
Bid. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

Question 
Number 

Question State Response 

1. For the quantity, the 
regular unit is yard 
for vinyl ticking, 
please advise Why 
the quantity is EA in 
the bid? 

The unit of measure is Each because the State of Nebraska will be purchasing 
by each roll.   

 
The sizes of the rolls being bid are indicated in the descriptions on the ITB (i.e. 

Line 1 “36.5” Wide, 100 YD Long Rolls”).   
 

2. Is there any 
minimum quantity 
for each order or 
how often you will 
place An order? 

There will be no minimum order requirements imposed.  Orders are placed on an 
as-needed basis.  

Please refer to the ITB, Section VI, Subsection E.  ANNUAL USAGE, 
ESTIMATED, Number 1. 

AND 
Section VI, Subsection G.  DELIVERY ARO, Number 1. 

3. Is the last awarded 
price available? 

The current contract is number 13544 OC and posted at: 
http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/contracts/pdfs/13544(oc)ren(3)ext(1)awd.pdf 

 
The Bid Tabulation is number 4338 OF and is posted at: 

 
http://www.nebraska.gov/das/materiel/purchasing/bid_tab_search/consearch.cgi 

 

4. Any color 
requirement for the 
ticking? 

Please refer to the ITB, Section VI, Subsection C.  TECHNICAL 
SPECIFICATIONS:  MATTRESS AND VINYL PILLOW TICKING, Number 13. 

 

5. 
Hello –  we would 
like to ask if the 
values are truly 
“minimum” allowable 
values? 
 

Yes, the values are truly “minimum” allowable values. 

http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/contracts/pdfs/13544(oc)ren(3)ext(1)awd.pdf
http://www.nebraska.gov/das/materiel/purchasing/bid_tab_search/consearch.cgi
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6. It is common among 
fabric suppliers to 
represent properties 
as “typical” or 
“averages” rather 
than minimums.  
We would like to 
confirm 
expectations… 

The State requires that the minimums are met. Specifications will remain as 
written in the ITB. 

7. Due to the increased 
uncertainty around 
tariff trade laws and 
perspective tariff 
increases on goods 
arriving from China, 
Spec-Tex would like to 
kindly request  that 
this bid be extended 
several weeks. At this 
time, we hope to gain 
further clarity into the 
upcoming scheduled 
tariffs. We believe this 
will greatly benefit 
both parties. 

The Schedule of Events shall remain as posted in Addendum One. 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid 
response.  
 


